
 
 
 
 
 
 
MEMO 
 
February 17, 2014 
 
To:  College Council 
 
From:  College Curriculum Committee 
 
Subject: Proposal for a Master’s Degree in Professional Practice of Anthropology 
 
 
At it regularly scheduled meeting of February 14, 2014 The College of Arts and Sciences 
Curriculum Committee reviewed and unanimously approved the Proposal for a Master’s 
Degree in Professional Practice of Anthropology and respectfully submits this proposal to the 
College Council for its consideration. 
 
Additionally, the Curriculum Committee reviewed and approved the following Course Addition 
Forms for the curriculum to be associated with this Master’s degree: 
APY 601 – Advanced Seminar in Archaeology, Theory and Practice 
APY 602 – Advanced Seminar in Cultural Anthropology 
APY 603 – Advanced Seminar in Biological Anthropology 
APY 604 – Advanced Seminar in Linguistic Anthropology 
APY 690 – Teaching Practicum in Anthropology 
APY 705 – Graduate Internship: Professional Practice of Anthropology 
APY 710 – Master’s Degree Thesis Preparation and Writing 
 
These approved courses would be submitted to the University Curriculum Committee for their 
approval if and when the Master’s Degree Proposal was finally approved. 
 
 

 
Submitted on behalf of the Curriculum Committee by 
charles mallery, associate dean college of arts & sciences 
Ungar bldg. rm 337  -  (305) 284-3188  -  cmallery@miami.edu  
  
  
  
 
 
  






































































































